

Curriculum Vitae

Mark Valeri

The Reverend Priscilla Wood Neaves Distinguished Professor of Religion and Politics,
John C. Danforth Center on Religion and Politics, and Professor of History (by courtesy)
Washington University in St. Louis, Campus Box 1066, One Brookings Drive, St. Louis, MO 63130
(314) 935-9367 / mvaleri@wustl.edu

Employment

Washington University in St. Louis, 2014-present
Union Presbyterian [previously Theological] Seminary, 1996-2014
Lewis and Clark College, 1986-1996

Education

Ph.D., Princeton University, Department of Religion (1985)
M. Div., Yale University Divinity School (1979)
B.A. (summa cum laude), Whitworth College (1976)

Publications (selected)

Books:

Heavenly Merchandize: How Religion Shaped Commerce in Puritan America. Princeton: Princeton University Press (2010). (2011 Philip Schaff Prize, American Society of Church History).

The Works of Jonathan Edwards, Vol. 17: Sermons and Discourses, 1730-1733. Edited volume. New Haven: Yale University Press (1999).

Law and Providence in Joseph Bellamy's New England: The Origins of the New Divinity in Revolutionary America. New York: Oxford University Press (1994). (Mackemie Prize, Presbyterian Historical Society, 1995).

Essays and articles:

"Calvinism and the Religious Other in the Atlantic World," in The Oxford Handbook of Calvin and Calvinism, ed. Bruce Gordon and Carl R. Trueman. Forthcoming, New York: Oxford University Press.

"Weber and Eighteenth-Century Religious Developments in America," in Jan Stievermann, Phillip Goff, and Detlef Junker, eds., Religion and the Marketplace in the United States. New York: Oxford University Press (2015): 63-78.

"Providence in the Life of John Hull: Puritanism and Commerce in Massachusetts Bay, 1650-1680," Proceedings of the American Antiquarian Society, 118 (2008): 55-116.

"Religious Discipline and the Market: Puritans and the Issue of Usury," William and Mary Quarterly, 54 (1997): 747-768.

"Religion, Discipline, and the Economy in Calvin's Geneva," The Sixteenth Century Journal, 28/1 (Spring 1997): 123-142.

"The Economic Thought of Jonathan Edwards," Church History 60 (1991): 37-54.

"The New Divinity and the American Revolution," William and Mary Quarterly, 46 (1989): 741-769.

Professional memberships

American Academy of Religion
American Antiquarian Society
American Historical Association
American Society of Church History
Colonial Society of Massachusetts
Organization of American Historians